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PrOBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA
PRESS RELEASE

TO: All Mobile, Alabama News Producers

FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County

DATE: September 17, 2024

RE: MOBILE COUNTY NEEDS ELECTION POLL WORKERS

The Mobile County Probate Court and other Mobile County officials are actively preparing for
the 2024 General Election, which will be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024. Mobile County needs
approximately 100 additional poll workers to staff its 80 polls located across Mobile County. These
are paid positions and paid training is provided. The training sessions are about to start, so these
positions need to be filled as quickly as possible.

The qualifications to serve as an election poll worker are:

Be 19 years or older in age

Reside in Mobile County

Be registered to vote in Mobile County

Be able to read and write

Have basic understanding of how to operate an “I-phone” or “smart phone”

Available to report to the election poll at 6:00 a.m. and remain until poll closes (typically
around 8:30 p.m.)

Possesses “people skills” - ability to interact with members of the public

Be able to complete training via Internet or at Court’s offices no later than October 6, 2024
Be able to attend a “hands-on” training class regarding the election equipment between
October 17, 2024 and October 25, 2024

If a person is interested in serving as an election poll worker, please contact the Mobile County
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Probate Court’s Election Center at 251.574.6080 or 6082 or by electronic mail at
elections@probate.mobilecountyal.gov.
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FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT:
Mr. Mike Avery or Mrs. Jennifer Fultton
Mobile County Probate Court Elections Center
Mobile, AL '

251.574.6080 or 6082
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